RUTLAND CHARTER TOWNSHIP / CITY OF HASTINGS

JOINT PLANNING COMMISSION

March 18, 2022 Meeting Agenda
5:30 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes — April 16, 2022
Public Hearings (none)

Staff Report (Zoning Administrator)

Old Business (none)

© © N o g »~> w N BB

New Business

a. Site Plan Approval for proposed storage barn at Hastings Fiber Glass, 1301 W.
Green St.

10. Public Comments and Communications

11. Commissioner’s Comments

12. Adjournment



RUTLAND CHARTER TOWNSHIP / CITY OF HASTINGS
JOINT PLANNING COMMISSION
PROPOSED March 16, 2022 Meeting Minutes

Chairman Hatfield call the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. with the following members present: Dave
Hatfield (Hastings City), Al Jarvis (Hastings City) Marti Mayack (Rutland Township), and Doug Lectka
(Rutland Township).

Members absent: Robin Hawthorn (Rutland Township), Tom Wiswell (Hastings City).

Others present: Rutland Township Supervisor Larry Watson, JPC Zoning Administrator Les Raymond
and Hastings City Manager Sarah Moyer-Cale.

It was moved by Jarvis and supported by Mayack that the agenda for the meeting be approved as
presented. All members present voting yes; motion carried.

It was moved by Jarvis and supported by Mayack that the draft minutes of the January 19, 2022
meeting be approved as written. All members present voting yes; motion carried.

Staff Report: Mr. Raymond provided an update on former Save-A-Lot building. He also noted that
Patton monument is planning an expansion.

Old Business: None.
New Business: None.
Public Comments: None.

Commissioner Comments: Discussion was held by the commissioners regarding the urban services
agreement and how the area was established and could be expanded in the future.

It was moved by Lectka and seconded by Jarvis that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried at 5:56
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sarah Moyer-Cale
Recording Secretary



RUTLAND CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Barry County
2461 Heath Rd, Hastings, Ml 49058
Phone: 269-948-2194 Fax: 269-948-4180

APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW
DATE RECEIVED: 5 |\= 27 BYEKA%HA reepa: 300 . O
Property location (address or description): / i 231 UJ . (G rech 6"('
ﬁq\q\fmss N (LY

Zoning classification: N\ U

Proposed use: \{e_\f\:v\‘i?_, gl( Q \f“d\a <

Number of structures: \

Area of Proposed Structure(s): o’ SGI ’?"—

—

Number of Dwelling Units (if Multiple Family):

‘\pplicant’s interest in the property (title holder-owner, land contract, purchaser, tenant, lessee, etc.):
Ouwonel

Indicate any restrictions which encumber the property (plat or deed restrictions, easements), if any:

Applicant Name: “&3\’12\@5 F(bef‘ 6\{\55 !’(}L\SQ\PJAO VWA
Address: \—210\ (,.j{ @(eevx \§"r-

Phone# Work %‘{—qqs "151“ Home Fax Q[:ﬂ”-qqs’ L“@«Q—S

Owner or agent (capacity of agent) __/A\udNei-

I, the undersigned acknowledge that approval of this site plan by the Rutland Charter Township
constitutes an agreement with the Rutland Charter Township, and all improvements and obligations
indicated herein shall be completed in a good and workmanlike manner, acceptable to the township,
within the times specified by ordinance.

" ate: ~5/[C3‘/&9- Owner/Agent: @’E& \___\RJ&‘.\,LW

Note: A site plan must be included with this application, and review will be initiated when the appropriate
fees have been paid. See checklist on reverse.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY: DATE APPROVED: /REJECTED

REASONS:




P~

PROPERTY LINE

MANUFACTURING

BUILDING

600"
STORAGE
. BARN
(PROPOSED)
100'0"
00"
80'0"
STORAGE
m>mz S-e:
(EXISTING)
!
16'0"
t
119'0"

240°0"

60' X 100' STORAGE BARN (PROPOSED)
(2) 12' X 14' OVERHEAD DOORS

(2) 4' X 8' MAN DOORS

14' SIDEWALL HEIGHT

SHINGLED ROOF

ANIT ALYAdOUd

11313

STORAGE

=]<]e]e]s]=]s]-

BARNS
D| P31333B




sncrang
eSO UTIITY BATA ~
R eyttt Eorir SRS et e o 06 O & Uy S
1" CONC WY M 80437 157 0P WY E TR 1O PNC Y SW 98 T2 137 CuP NV [ BOR08 qhﬁyea.n.%‘igs
12° COMC WY E 804,37 187 O Y W R0 a4 10" PYC Wy € 19887 120 CF NV 5 80808 GREN STHIET AT THE NORTMEAST DOMER OF /
STRUCTURE BOTTOM BO3.07 STRUCTURE BOTTOM 798 235 OWA AN 15" PP WY W 804 08 PROPERTY (' ABOYC GROUN)
265 OA BIOVE RM T O BETHIVE R +' DA PRECAST STRUCTURL ETUCTURE BOTION 803,58
DHA PRECAST STRUCTURE 7 DA PRECAST STRUCTURE 7 DA BOEANE
savaran aips T ¥ DA PRLCAST ITCTATL  CONTROL PORITY
bt 180 o € onae 0 weo car if e e G can
N WP v W saln W Ve 110 N 17e3T20 N 11788, 4800
12" CuP mv N P92 O PYC WY B 79023 SMUCTURE BOTTON BCL.7H 1. T200 € 10987, 4800 £ 10733 semg
STRUC TR BOTION 796 57 10 PNC WY NE PR A 7 oA DN M v e s LIV oA DD LEV 80808
209 D BEDAVE M TP NV N TR A8 (PR L) 7 DA PRECAST STRUCTURE
7 ok
DA PACAST STRUCTUAC i o
1/2° mow 1/7° mON
12503870 W 11307.1310

&
-
i
L

e
:

Lo b
e PROPOSED BITUMINOUS.

PLACE: 4 DIA W+ §3 VALLEY GUTTER PER DETAL
} o fy [ o e
A~ TTHTHT

EITHNRLE L

aorosD TE5 whi |\ 5..%.-

4

T m,:. LLLLLLL

gg!)j.—lll..n..l.... ¥ _ - =

0oL @\ [ e

[} h

” W | B 42 "m
11 GRADE W
) i Bﬂw £l

SFT. BULDING
FF ELEV~816.00

L~ 20 WOE PUBLIC FOUNDATION PLANS.
Tl UTILTY EASEWENT

i
§
£
]
i
td
£
i
i
£
z

STORAGE BLDG
FF ELEV~814.00

_
,800
S |
_
I

PLACE: 4" DA, LB t_|\!-'

. 81478

Wy 80832

wy. 807.50 ﬁw .
PROPOSED NEW 60" X 100 - : - I\

STORAGE BUILDING —

—-—
] PRI SITE & UTILITY PLAN o
L T T FOR ]
Mlll.utnnmu 20 WDE PUBLIC Ay o | HASTINGS FIBERGLASS oy
UTITY EASEMENT 12-27-18 REV. LR WP S 1/4, SECTION 13, TOWN 3 NORTH, RANGE § WEST ———
Sovsnrs | UTLAND TOWNSHIF, BARRY COUNTY, MICHIGAN L
TTT-11 ComCT I
[ e ] Octat 21,
- Srom il —
I MOORE & BRUGGINK, INC.  [=*"=,.,,
Consulting Engineers
2020 Monrwe Avenue K¥. Sh R—
Grand Rapida, Michigan 493056298 2«08

Phone: (616) 1639801 Web: www mibee. com
—— e =




DESIGN DATA
CONSTRUCTION TYPE VBISB)
000" USE GROUP 61, UNHEATED STORAGE
EXPOSURE s
CATEGORT. i
oo IMPORTANCE FACTOR 10
GROUND SNOW LOAD 35 psF
BASIC WIND SPEED 15 MPH
80 } ] / | ] I | | | VELOCITT PRESSURE 212 pse
aor Beor a0 ator ot aor B0 o — s B0 80" aon —f INTERNAL PRESSURE COEFFICIENT +0.18 & -0.08
conc. | SEISMIC IMPORTANCE FACTOR 10
iR SEISMIC DESIGH CATEGORT A
CODE JURISDICTION 2015 MBC
CLIMATE ZONE 54
&=
Vil B o Y
_, | .f L | ;o | | | | T
3/0X6/8 v /
T e ~H -
ol 0 L/z onTen NOTES:
33 DI X 148 OEEP CONG FOGTING 4 - mazs 0 TP - 2 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL WINDOW AND DOOR
ol el EELG o i @-0"  HEADERS TO BE AT LEAST DOUBLE 2 X 12'S WITH ¥2* PLYWOOD
I il g (a1 3/4% X 1 7/8Y LVL 2 S/4F % 1 780 LvL FILLERS
ALL FLOORS AND LINES OF EGRESS TO HAVE SLIP
AR RESISTANT SURFAGES
o ALL MEANS OF EGRESS DOORS: HANDLES, PULLS, LATCHES,
Ltoureo n [ LOCKS AND OTHER OPERATING DEVICES SHALL BE A MAXIMUM
e OF 48" ABOVE FINISHED FLODR AND OPERATED WITH ONE HAND
AND SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, TIGHT PINCHING OR
TWISTING OF THE WRIST TO GPERATE

FASTENERS FOR PRESERVATIVE TREATED WOOD SHALL BE
| (S— OF HOT-DIPPED, ZING-COATED GALVAMIZED, STAINLESSS STEEL,

BLOS  BILICON BRONZE, COPPER OR OTHER GORRDSIVE-RESISTANT

MATERIAL
ALL EXIT DCORS TO BE EQUIFPED WITH LIGHTED EXIT SIGNS
ALL DOORS AND HARDWARE MUST MEET MBC (100818 TO
1008.18.2) AND ANSI [308.4 & 404.27)
(M l—%— 10061 THZ MEANS OF EGRESS, INCLUDING THE EXIT DISCHARGE,
SHALL BE ILLUMINATED AT ALL TIMES THE BULDING 1S OCCUPIED

THE MEANS PP EGRESS ILLUMINATION LEVEL SHALL NOT BE LESS
THAN 1 FOOT CANOLE W LUX) AT THE PLOOR LEVEL 10062

EMERGENCY POWER SYSTEM SHALL PROVIDE POWER FOR A DURATION
glgr  OF NOT LESS THAN 80 MINUTES AND SHALL GONSIST OF STORAGE
PERFORMANCE OF THE EMERGENCYT LIGHTING STSTEM PER 1006.4

ALL CONCEALED SPACES AND PENETRATIONS WILL MEET THE
PROVISIONS SET FORTH IN MBC 717

\ 1404 ¥ 120" OH, DOOR
u
q

B T, ALL INTERIOR FINISHES TO MEET PROVISIONS BET FORTH IN MBC BO1
CONG.
Com ALL MEANS OF EGRZSS SHALL HAVE SLIP RESISTANT SURFACES MBG 1003.4

i geer cone. roormee CONSTRUCTION TYPE 35
\ SSSiuito AT 3,500 a1
ITYPICAL AL SABLE £50 POST
conmous wioss venT
a-0"

i Hid —
H HH " ~
} g UNFIN w M
ST
s-on H ORAGE i
120 3/4% X T 7/8" LVL

o oa panen sree—~_ |

-\n - o7 LU -
| COMMEREIAL WAPOR BABRER | g

m o s 20 0 01 s
3 i | oxn wows oz o0 e

-on 5
3 S—
u.

el B #
3 a 4 s pear cous. FouTiee
Bk o
WALL SECTION

4 - 202 #1 TP - 2xi2n ¥ TP
o oR &-on
A (201 347 X 1 T/8" LVL 2l 34" X N 778" LVL ROOF TRUSS DATA:
o0 — - -4 :
I 7 '
/ 3 r'd X
\ ¥ | L L | | i | u | | | | 1 1] TOP CHORD LIVE LOAD: 35.00 PsF
Wy \ 7 < TOP CHORD OEAD LOAD: 7.00 PSP
3 ~Ls g BOTTOM CHORD LIVE LOAD: 0.00 PSP
= BOTTOM CHORD DEAD LOAD: 500 PSP
TOTAL UNIFORM LOADING  47.00 PSF
B0t 0n a0 B0~ B0t B0 a0 a-on a
1 1 4 1 1 1 o | 800 1 a-on 1 &-on -0r —

1000 ALL WORK TO COMPLY WITH
. 2015 MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE
= 0

FLOOR PLAN e AR s R R S

RESIDENTIAL AND LIGHT COMMERCIAL DESIGNS
PLAINWELL, MI
NTS. ¥ ROB

49080
T R

PROFESSIONAL DESIGN OVERSIGHT ] T
PROVIDED BY BRUCE VANDERWEELE, PE  |oo-O" X 100-0% - 14-O POST
DAVE BAUM |




i = s . WNYe =Ava

150d «O-Fl - 40-©00L X w0-09|
Jmnve | tzious TS o

SNNSIO TVIOM3NN0D LHOM ONY TVLLNIOIS 34

S,NOIS3A_S.80Y
= s

3000 SNIATING NVOIHJIN 10T
HLIM A1dAW0D 0L M¥OM TV

'd '3723IMUIANVA FON¥G A9 03AIAONd
LHOISYIAC NOISIAQ TVNOISSILHONd

NOILVAZI1d LNOdH

NOILVAZTTE 1LHOIY

W

ANZA J0GIN SNONNLLNGD

ANGA 30004 -5:..:..5\




	JPC Meeting Agenda 05_18_22
	JPC 03_16_22 Minutes
	Hastings Fiberglass SPR

